JAMES P. SCANLAN
2638 39th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 337-3927

July 3, 1997

BY FACSIM LE

Larry D. Thonpson, Esq.

I ndependent Counsel

O fice of Independent Counsel
444 North Capitol Street
Suite 519

Washi ngton, D.C. 20001

Re: United States of Anerica v. Deborah Gore Dean, Crim No.
92-181-TFH (D.D. C.)

Dear M. Thonpson:

It has been three nonths since you sent nme your April 3,
1997 letter stating that you were taking under advisenent ny
letter of March 31, 1997, in which | asked you to state whether
t he docunment you had represented to ne to be a true copy of the
original of Governnment Exhibit 25 was in fact a true copy of that
exhibit. Thus, | nust once again point out to you, as | pointed
out to you in ny letters dated May 14, 1997, May 26, 1997, and
June 9, 1997, any delay in your responding to ny question in
order to delay or interfere with my efforts to reveal that the
I ndependent Counsel deceived the court and the defense on this
matter would itself violate 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

There are al so a significant nunber of other pending
gquestions inpliedly or explicitly posed in ny recent
correspondence to you. The sooner you respond to them the
sooner a variety of matters can be resolved. Several of these
guestions are set out bel ow.

1. Do you deny that, contrary to what the Independent
Counsel repeatedly represented to the court, Louie B
Nunn did not make his annotation on the Arama
consul tant agreenent concerning John Mtchell's right
to half the consultant fee until nore than two nonths
after January 25, 1984. Do you deny that |Independent
Counsel attorneys attenpted to |l ead the court falsely
to believe that Aristides Martinez was aware of Nunn's
annotation concerning Mtchell in order to increase the
chance that the court would allow the I ndependent
Counsel to elicit from Martinez testinony that he had



been told that John Mtchell was related to Debor ah
Gore Dean and she held an inportant position at HUD?

Do you deny that, contrary to the inpression the

I ndependent Counsel created with Governnment Exhibit 25,
Loui e B. Nunn's annotation concerning John Mtchell's
right to half the Arama consultant fee was not on the
consul tant agreenent enclosed with Aristides Martinez's
April 3, 1984 letter to Louie B. Nunn?

Do you deny that the |Independent Counsel excluded from
the report of the May 15, 1992 interview of Aristides
Martinez statenments by Martinez indicating that he did
not know that Mtchell was to receive half the Arama
consul tant fee?

Do you deny that after the court refused to allow the

I ndependent Counsel to elicit fromAristides Martinez
testinony that he had been told that John Mtchell was
rel ated Deborah Gore Dean and that she held an

i nportant position at HUD, |ndependent Counsel
attorneys attenpted to lead the courts to believe that
John Mtchell's involvenent in the Arama project was
conceal ed from Martinez while those attorneys knew t hat
Mtchell's involvenrent had not been conceal ed from
Martinez?

Do you maintain that by deceiving the courts with
regard to the above matters, |ndependent Counsel
attorneys did not violate 18 U.S.C. § 1001 or other
federal |aws?

Do you deny that to this day you have not interviewed
Agent Alvin R Cain, Jr. to learn whether he testified
fal sely concerning his receiving a call from Deborah
Gore Dean in April 1989 and that a reason for your
failure to question Agent Cain is that you believe that
such questioning will reveal either that Agent Cain
wilfully conmtted perjury or that he was persuaded by
I ndependent Counsel attorneys that even though he did
remenber a call from Dean asking about a check he could
nevert hel ess give the answers he gave in court w thout
comm tting perjury?

Do you maintain that if in attenpting to resist

di scovery concerni ng whet her Agent Cain commtted
perjury I ndependent Counsel attorneys attenpted to |ead
the court to believe that Deborah Gore Dean surm sed

t hat the check showi ng the $75, 000 paynent from Nunn to
Mtchell was maintained in HUD s Atl anta Regi ona

Ofice from an entry in the HUD I nspector Ceneral's
Report, while those attorneys in fact believed that
Dean had | earned that the check was nmaintained in HUD s
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Atl anta Regional Ofice fromthe call to Agent Cain,
those attorneys did not conspire to obstruct justice?

8. Do you deny that the statenent at page 9 of the
Government's Reply to Defendant Dean's Qpposition to
Governnent's Motion to Strike Defendant Dean's Mdtion
for Dismssal of the Superseding Indictnment or for a
New Trial, and to Strike the Menorandum i n Support
(Mar. 3, 1997) that the Independent Counsel nade no
m sl eadi ng argunments i n defendi ng agai nst earlier
charges of prosecutorial abuse was not a representation
by you that |ndependent Counsel attorneys in fact did
not attenpt to mslead the court in defendi ng agai nst
earlier charges of prosecutorial abuse? Do you deny
t hat such representation was fal se?

9. Do you deny that in a notion pursuant to 18 U S.C. §
3553(e) and 8 5K1.1 of the United States Sentencing
Quidelines in the case of United States of Anerica v.
Thomas T. Denery, Crim No. 92-227-SSH (D.D.C), you
represented to the Honorable Stanley S. Harris that
Thonmas T. Demery had given conpletely truthful
testinony in this case? Do you deny that that
representati on was known by you to be patently false
when made? Do you nmaintain that if the representation
was false, you did not violate 18 U S.C. 8§ 1001 or
ot her federal laws by making it?.

10. Do you deny that either you have refused to attenpt to
| earn whether Thomas T. Denery was instructed by
I ndependent Counsel attorneys to deny that he had ever
lied to Congress or you have known or assuned for sone
time that Thomas T. Denery was instructed by
I ndependent Counsel attorneys to deny that he had ever
lied to Congress?

As you know, there are a great many ot her questions
inpliedly or explicitly posed in materials | have provided you
where any |ikely responses that are both excul patory and truthful
are limted to strained argunents as to why it is not a crine for
federal prosecutors to willfully deceive courts in attenpting to
secure convictions or to conceal the prosecutors' own m sconduct.

But if I have msinterpreted any of the actions of |Independent
Counsel attorneys on any of the matters addressed herein or in
other materials | have provided you since Septenber 18, 1995,
pl ease explain to ne how | have misinterpreted those actions in
order that | may cease to nmake any unfounded al | egati ons about
t he conduct of |ndependent Counsel attorneys either to you or to
any of the other entities to which I will fromtinme to tine be
maki ng such al | egati ons.

I recogni ze, however, that your only duty to respond to ne
concerns the pendi ng question of whether the docunent you
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represented to me to be a true copy of Governnent Exhibit 25 in
your letter dated March 25, 1997, was in fact a true copy of that
exhibit. So, once again, | would appreciate a response to that
guestion as soon as possible.

Si ncerely,

/sl Janmes P. Scanl an

Janes P. Scanl an

cc: Dianne J. Smth, Esq.
Deputy | ndependent Counsel

M chael A. Sullivan, Esq.
Associ at e | ndependent Counsel



